BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, BCSGA Boardroom | Bakersfield, California 93305

DEPARTMENT OF STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS- ICC MEETING

Friday, November 01, 2024

11:00am- 12:00 PM Meeting Zoom Link: <u>https://kccd-edu.</u> BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center meeting/register/1ZEucO6rbzIsHdTZ0flVVv60MFvYumtUl6AD

1) CALL MEETING TO ORDER

11:01

2) ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting

^⁴∕₅ QUORUM IS MET

3) CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES

The Body will discuss and correct minutes from previous meetings.

a) The Body will consider the approval of unapproved minutes from the meeting held on 10/18/2024

11:01

Senator Leon moved to approve minutes, Manager Dexter seconded. Minutes approved at 11:02am

4) REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

- a) Director of Student Organizations: Abigail Tamayo P- Thank everyone who went to the trunk or treat.
- b) Student Organizations Funding Manager: Cecil Dexter P- no report
- c) Senators: Senator and Senator Kelvin Winston Senator Leon- thank you for attending the trunk or treat. P Winston- NP
- d) BCSGA Advisor- Nicole Alvarez P- 11:06- Student organization approvals in progress. Dolores Huerta SPEAK needs approval from advisor, and response from treasurer.

5) OLD BUSINESS

Items listed have already been discussed and thus are considered for Senate consideration.

- a) DISCUSSION: Student Organization Retreat Friday, November 15, 2024 11:05 Baked potato bar.
- b) DISCUSSION: Veterans Festival Event November 13th 11:30am 1pm 11:11- On vet building lawn

6) NEW BUSINESS

- a) DISCUSSION: Campus Poke League's Travel SOF Grant Request \$350- President Ramos requested to go to Bakersfield Comic Con. We would like to network and build connections, and represent BC
- b) ACTION: Campus Poke League's Travel SOF Grant Request 11:15 12 votes yay, 0 nay. Grant passes.

7) PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act §54954.3)

11:18- no comment.

8) REPORTS OF THE STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS

The chair shall recognize any officer of the Bakersfield College Student Organizations to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than two minutes.

- a) Agriculture P Y no report
- b) American Chemical Society
- c) American Institute of Graphic Arts

If you would like a copy of any of the agenda items listed, please contact the Office of Student Life at 661-395-4355 or studentlife@bakersfieldcollege.edu.

Agendas are posted 72 hours before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the BCSGA bulletin board located in the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at https://www.bakersfieldcolleve.edu/campus-life/bcsea/index.html

Department of Student Organizations of the Bakersfield College Student Government Association Agenda Friday, November 01, 2024

- d) American Sign Language P y no report
- e) Anthropology
- f) A2mend P- no report
- g) Ballet Folklórico Ritmo Y Sabor
- h) Bakersfield College Student Veterans Organization
- i) Biology
- j) Campus Poké League P no report
- k) Code Society
- l) Creative Writing
- m) Criminology P Y first-second official meeting. Won first place at trunk or treat.
- n) Disability Inspire and Support Change P- elections. Pres and Treasurer open. New ICC positions. Nov meeting time will be changed.
- o) Dolores Huerta S.PE.A.K.
- p) Engineer
- q) Ethics Bowl P y
- r) Filmmakers
- s) Global Cultures & Community P y first official club meeting on Nov5th at 3-4 pm at CC232, will be about Ukraine.
- t) Health Information and Informatics Technology Society P y Newly appointed ICC for HIITS. NExt meeting Nov 21st at 5:30. Secretary and social media position open. Collabing with title 5 for swag, and sponsorship letters.
- u) History P y- nr
- v) HOPES
- w) InterVarsity Christian Fellowship P-
- x) Japanese Culture
- y) Latinas Unidas
- z) Latinos Unidos Por Educación
- aa) Lavender PRIDE
- bb) Mariachi Ritmo de Mexico
- cc) Math
- dd) Ham Radio P- no report
- ee) National Alliance on Mental Illness P y- thank you for the trunk or treat.
- ff) Pre- Dentistry
- gg) Pre- Med P y- hosting financial and scholarship literacy workshop
- hh) Public Health
- ii) Renegamers P y- nr
- jj) Renegade MotorSports
- kk) Rodeo Team P- Nov 9&10 rodeo at Kern County Fair Grounds.
- ll) S.A.G.A
- mm) Student Business Association P advisor back.
- nn) Student Nursing Association
- oo) Society of American Foresters P- new meeting time, every other Tues at 3pm in GS46
- pp) Team Rocket
- qq) Theater Club
- rr) Three Hearts
- ss) The First Renegades NASSSP P y- 2 workshops for Native American Heritage month. Medicine bags, nov 18, bead the stress away.
- tt) The Physics Club- P- 2nd and 4th friday, 12:30-1:30pm.
- uu) Umoja
- vv) Women in Science & Engineering P- nr Also-

Pre Law- submitted approval. New club. Fri 11-12

9) ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute. 11:28

Department of Student Organizations of the Bakersfield College Student Government Association Agenda Friday, November 01, 2024

BCSGA Ofrenda- We have an ofrenda in the OSL and anyone is welcome to bring something by for their late relatives. Kern County Hispanic Chamber of Commerce has a Dios De La Muertos celebration this weekend.

Voting on Tuesday, Nov 5th at Llevan Center. 10) ADJOURNMENT

11:30